

OAK RIDGES DISTRICT MINOR HOCKEY DIVISION
RICHMOND HILL HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
CONSTITUTION

ARTICLE 1 OAK RIDGES DISTRICT MINOR HOCKEY DIVISION

- 1.1 This organization shall be called the Oak Ridges District Minor Hockey Division and be referred to as the ORD.
- 1.2 The office of the Oak Ridges District Minor Hockey Division shall be located at Bond Lake Arena 70 Old Colony Rd. Richmond Hill, ON L4E 3V2

ARTICLE 2 OBJECTIVES

- 2.1 To promote, encourage, supervise and improve minor hockey in all divisions from Mite to Juvenile for boys and girls as defined in the rules of the Canadian Amateur Hockey Association, The Ontario Minor Hockey Association and the Richmond Hill Hockey Association.
- 2.2 To have physical and financial support of all parents, players and supporters of the Oak Ridges District Minor Hockey Division and the Richmond Hill Hockey Association.

ARTICLE 3 CONSTITUTION

- 3.1 The Constitution of the Oak Ridges District Minor Hockey Division shall not be altered except at the ORD Annual General Meeting and notice of the proposed alterations shall be given to the Secretary, in writing, at least 10 days before the day of the meeting and the Secretary shall forthwith notify the Executive Officers and Members of the proposed changes and post said amendment on the Bond Lake arena notice board for viewing by the general membership. An amendment to the Constitution shall be made at the ORD Annual General Meeting and by two-thirds majority of members voting hereon. – **Amended 2013**

ARTICLE 4 MEMBERSHIP

- 4.1 There shall be three (3) classes of membership in the ORD.

- a) Active Membership
- b) Parent / Guardian Membership
- c) Honourary Membership

4.2 **TERMS AND ELIGIBILITY**

- a) Active Membership

Active members shall consist of Executive Officers of the ORD, as well as team officials rostered to ORD teams for the current season and all registered players who are at least eighteen (18) years of age. – **Amended 2013**

Members in this classification shall be entitled to one vote per person at any Meeting of the Members.

- b) Parent/Guardian Membership

Parent/Guardian Members shall consist of all parents or legal guardians of registered players under the age of eighteen (18) years of age and registered to ORD teams

This voting privilege shall be confined to a maximum of two votes per family or one vote if participating in an official capacity and in no event shall any member be entitled to more than one vote.

- c) Honourary Members

May be granted to an individual who has rendered extraordinary and distinguished service to the ORD. Individuals may be nominated by any Member at a Meeting of the Members or of the Board and such nomination to have effect, must be confirmed by a majority vote of the Executive or the Members (where such nomination is proposed at a Meeting of the Members). All individuals who were previously designated as "Life Members" under any Association predecessor by-law, shall be deemed a Honourary Member.

Honourary Members shall have no vote, unless such Honourary Member is duly elected or appointed to the Executive of the ORD or holds a position as an Active Member or Parent Guardian Member. – **amended 2013**

ARTICLE 5 GOVERNANCE:

5.1. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS:

- a) The authority to govern the ORD shall be vested in the Executive Officers as set down in the ORD Constitution by-laws and the RHHA By-Law – **amended 2013**
- b) The Executive Officers shall form the Executive Committee. – **amended 2013**
- c) The Executive Officers of the ORD shall be the immediate Past President – ORD, President – ORD, IP Convenor, Junior Convenor, Intermediate Convenor, Senior Convenor, AE Convener, Secretary, Treasurer – RHHA, Administrator and Equipment Manager. – **amended 2013**

5.2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

- a) The Executive Officers of the ORD shall be elected to hold office for a period of two years by the members of the ORD at the ORD Annual General Meeting to be held prior to the end of April other than the week of March break - and assume office by May 15th of that year. – **amended 2013**
- b) Each member of the Executive (excepting the President, unless a deciding vote is necessary) shall have an individual vote
- c) To be eligible for election as President, **a candidate shall have served as an Executive member within the previous two seasons and be a current member of the ORD.** To be eligible for any other elected office, a candidate shall be a current member of the ORD for a period of not less than one full **hockey season.** – **amended 2018**
- d) Should an Executive resign during the season, a replacement may be appointed to the Executive by the Executive.
- e) Executive members absent for two consecutive meetings without acceptable reasons may have replacements appointed by the Executive.
- f) A member of the Executive shall hold no more than one office of the Executive at any time, but may serve as designated by the President on Committees.
- g) In the event of a vacancy in an Executive position, the person assuming the responsibility of that position shall be a voting member of the Executive until he or she or another person is appointed as per the Constitution.
- h) Quorum: The President or his designate (Senior Convenor) and four Executive members shall form a quorum. – **Amended 2013**
 - i) In elections for all elected positions where there are 2 or more candidates, the successful candidate must win by 50% plus one of the votes.
 - ii)

5.3 DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- a) PAST PRESIDENT
 - Will act as an Executive at large.

- Will act as required in an advisory capacity on committees.
- Will accept all requests for Coaches for the year.
- Will chair the Constitutional Committee

b) PRESIDENT

- Represent the Division in the Community, the OMHA, the OHF, Hockey Canada and such other organization with which the Association is affiliated;
- Will preside at all Executive and General Meetings of the Division.
- Shall be appointed to the RHHA Officers Position of President of the ORD as directed by the RHHA by-laws article 11.1 k) and article 11.2
- Exercise general supervision of the Division in accordance with its constitution and the by-laws of the RHHA.
- Shall act as a delegate to the OMHA Committee.
- Be an ex-officio Member of all committees (permanent and *ad-hoc*) of the Division
- May, at his discretion, order the calling of a meeting
- Must call a meeting at the request of two members of the Executive.
- Will have the power, in an emergency, to spend up to \$100.
- Report regularly to the RHHA Board on matters of interest
- Shall be the Delegate for the Simcoe Region Local League – amended 2013
- Shall have the power, to suspend any player, parent, coach or manager for ungentlemanly conduct or unreasonable behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspensions to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.

c) AE CONVENOR

- Shall act as a delegate to the OMHA Committee.
- Shall have the authority to suspend any player, coach, or manager of any ORD OMHA team for ungentlemanly behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspensions to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.
- Shall oversee the scheduling of ice time for games and series including playoffs.
- Shall assist all coaches and managers in all ways, from the ORD OMHA teams.
- Shall ensure that team financial statements are provided by the Manager of an Oak Ridges OMHA team (Representative or Select) as provided under the 'Duties of Manager'.
- Shall Coordinate with VP Rep RHHA

d) IP / TYKE CONVENOR

- Shall take the First Vice-President's place in his absence, with the exception of Presidential authority.
- Shall act as member of the Local League Committee.
- Shall have the authority to suspend any player, coach or manager of any Local League team for ungentlemanly conduct or unreasonable behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspension to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.
- Shall be responsible for the securing of all ice time required for games and practices.
- Shall oversee the scheduling of ice time for games, practices and series including playoffs, of all Mite / Tyke Local League teams.
- Shall be responsible for Local League equipment assigned to the IP program and Tyke division by the Equipment Manager.
- Shall assist coaches and managers in all ways.
- Shall maintain a proper balance in all Local League teams.
- Shall attend all meetings of the Simcoe Region Local League Convenors, shall represent the best interests of the O.R.D. at these meetings and shall cast any votes as to the will of the Division.

e) JUNIOR CONVENOR

- Shall take the First Vice-President's place in his absence, with the exception of Presidential authority.
- Shall act as member of the Local League Committee.
- Shall have the authority to suspend any player, coach or manager of any Local League team for

ungentlemanly conduct or unreasonable behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspension to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.

- Shall oversee the scheduling of ice time for games, practices, tournaments and series including playoffs, of all Novice and Atom Local league teams
- Shall be responsible for Local League equipment assigned to the Novice and Atom divisions by the Equipment Manager.
- Shall assist coaches and managers in all ways.
- Shall maintain a proper balance in all Local League teams.
- Shall attend all meetings of the Simcoe Region Local League Convenors, shall represent the best interests of the O.R.D. at these meetings and shall cast any votes as to the will of the Division.

f) INTERMEDIATE CONVENOR

- Shall take the First Vice-President's place in his absence, with the exception of Presidential authority.
- Shall act as a member of the Local League Committee.
- Shall have the authority to suspend any player, coach or manager of any Local League team for ungentlemanly conduct or unreasonable behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspension to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.
- Shall oversee the scheduling of ice time for games, practices, tournaments and series including playoffs, of all Peewee and Bantam Local League teams. **Amended 2013**
- Shall be responsible for Local League equipment assigned to the Peewee and Bantam divisions by the Equipment Manager. – **Amended 2013**
- Shall assist coaches and managers in all ways.
- Shall maintain a proper balance in all Local League teams.
- Shall attend all meetings of the Simcoe Region Local League Convenors, shall represent the best interests of the O.R.D. at these meetings and shall cast any votes as to the will of the Division.

g) SENIOR CONVENOR – **amended 2013**

- Shall perform the duties of the President – Local League in his absence
- Shall be appointed to the RHHA Officers Position of Vice President – Local League as directed by the RHHA by laws article 11.1 I) and article 11.2
- Shall have the authority to suspend any player, coach or manager of any Local League team for ungentlemanly conduct or unreasonable behaviour on or off the ice. Such suspension to remain in effect until dealt with by the Executive within 48 hours in his presence.
- Shall oversee the scheduling of ice time for games, practices, tournaments and series including playoffs, of all Peewee to Minor Midget, Midget and Juvenile Local League Teams.
- Shall be responsible for Local League equipment assigned to the Minor Midget, Midget and Juvenile divisions by the Equipment Manager.
- Shall assist coaches and managers in all ways.
- Shall maintain a proper balance in all Local League teams.
- Shall attend all meetings of the Simcoe Region Local League Convenors, shall represent the best interests of the O.R.D. at these meetings and shall cast any votes as to the will of the Division.

h) SECRETARY

- Shall record the minutes of all duly constituted meetings of the ORD
- Shall provide a copy to all Executive members.
- Shall handle all correspondence pertaining to the business of the ORD
- Shall notify the Executive, as well as the Standing Committee and membership as necessary, of upcoming meetings.
- Shall receive and file all correspondence in duplicate.
- Shall supply duplicate copies of all files to the President.
- **Shall maintain the copy of the Minutes of Executive Meetings, Committee Meetings, and General Meetings to be held in the arena Hockey Office**
- **shall maintain a list of the current year General Membership and Lifetime Members to be held in the Hockey Office**

i) TREASURER RHHA

- Shall receive all monies or deposit slips from same paid into the ORD
- Shall keep an accurate record of same as well as money disbursed by the ORD
- Shall maintain an account in a Chartered Bank as designated by the Executive Officers in the name of the ORD into which monies of the ORD are to be deposited and from which all disbursements are to be made.
- Shall maintain a separate account for Bingo proceeds as required under the Ontario Charities Act. Proceeds from the Bingo to be the exclusive right of the ORD and disbursements from the Bingo fund to be allocated to the ORD as allowable under the Ontario Charities Act. Shall sit on the RHHA finance committee.
- Shall ensure that all cheques issued by the Division are signed by any two of: Treasurer, President or Vice-President.
- Shall provide an up to date financial report of the Division and the Association at large for all meetings.
- Shall ensure that all amounts payable over \$100. be approved by the Executive of the ORD
- Shall provide financial statements at the A.G.M. as detailed under Section 6, Meetings.

k) ADMINISTRATOR

- Shall be responsible to maintain the records of players registered to play in the ORD Representative program (Including Select) and the Local League (Including the IP program).
- Shall maintain a record of all ORD members and their eligibility to hold office.
- Shall follow up with ORD members to ensure all outstanding dues are paid in full.
- Shall work with the RHHA Hockey Officer to ensure all ORD administrative matters with the OMHA are in order. – **Amended 2013**
- Shall report on all administrative matters to the ORD executive.

l) EQUIPMENT MANAGER

- Shall be responsible for all ORD owned equipment.
- Shall ensure all equipment is in good working order and source out repairs as directed by the Executive.
- Shall oversee the purchase of sweaters / socks for the ORD Representative teams (including Select) and Local League teams (including the IP and Tyke programs).
- Shall allocate equipment including sweaters and socks to all ORD Representative and Local league teams as required.
- Shall report on the status of all equipment, sweaters and socks to the ORD Executive.

5.4 DISCIPLINE

In accordance with the RHHA By-Law, any disciplinary matters concerning an ORD member which fall within the scope of this Constitution shall come before the Executive Committee. The Committee will have the option of dealing with the matter internally or referring the matter to the RHHA Discipline and Ethics Committee. Matters handled internally can be appealed to the DEC by the disciplined party by written appeal submitted to the ORD Secretary. The DEC will report back to the Executive Committee its ruling on the appeal and any recommendations of the DEC on the matter.

Any matters of Discipline which fall outside the scope of this Constitution shall be deferred to the RHHA Board. – **Amended 2013**

ARTICLE 6. MEETINGS

- 6.1 Executive Meetings, Committee Meetings and General Meetings will be held as required and members will be notified by the Secretary.
- 6.2 A General Meeting may be called if requested by 50% + 1 of the members of the O.R.D. for the current year (Honourary Members are excluded when calculating the 50% + 1. Such request is to be made in written form signed by the members requesting the General Meeting.
- 6.3 A General Meeting may be called if requested by 2/3 of the voting Executive members.

- 6.4 a) A member qualified to take part in any voting procedure during any meeting shall be one who is a parent or legal guardian of a player(s) or eligible player(s) registered in ORD for the current year paid in full and in good standing,
- b) A voting member must have attained the age of 18 years to be eligible to vote at the Annual General Meeting.
- c) A voting member shall also include Executive Officers of the ORD, as well as team officials rostered to ORD teams for the current season. – **Amended 2013**
- 6.5 When a vote is called on a motion it shall be taken by a show of hands. **To ensure that only eligible members are allowed to vote, the ballots obtained during registration must be held up.**
- 6.6 A motion shall be decided by a majority of votes. In the case of a tie, the President to cast the deciding vote
- 6.7 The order of business at the General Meeting shall be as follows:
- a) Reading of minutes of last General Meeting.
 - b) The President's Report.
 - c) The Secretary's Report.
 - d) The Administrator's Report.
 - e) The Treasurer's Report.
 - f) Consideration of Constitution, by-laws, Regulations and amendments and alterations thereof.
 - g) General business.
 - h) Election of Officers and Standing Committees.
- 6.8 Financial statements for the current hockey year will be available at the A.G.M. completed to the month-end prior to the meeting. Estimates of expenses and revenues to the end of the current fiscal year (April 30) will also be provided.
- 6.9 **A copy of the Minutes of all Executive Meetings, Committee Meetings, and General Meetings will be maintained in the arena Hockey Office and will be available upon request by any member to the Secretary.**

ARTICLE 7. LOCAL LEAGUE MEMBERSHIP (SRLI)

- 7.1 The Local League division of RHHA (ORD) will be a separate division under RHHA and shall have the boundaries previously recognized by the OMHA, as the ORDMHA and described hereunder:
- North - Bloomington Road
 South - 19th Ave./Gamble Rd.
 East - Highway #404
 West - Bathurst Street
- a) Local League teams will be rostered in the following manner
 On a first come first serve basis with the following provision.
 - Players registered for Local League in the immediate previous season will have priority status from the first day that registration opens until June 15th. – **Amended 2018**
 - b) Any players rostered from outside the above noted boundaries or the RHHA will require a Letter of Relief from their home centre before being allowed to participate in Simcoe Region Local League play. – **Amended 2013**
- 7.2 All approved OMHA rosters for the Local League division (ORD) will be submitted to the SRLI registrant, by the

December 05th deadline of each season. – **Amended 2013**

- 7.3 The Local League division (ORD) will continue to follow and abide by all of SROLL Operating Policies & Playing Rules.
- 7.4 The Local League division (ORD) will have its own separate governing body (Executive Committee). Thereby, operating all of its affairs with SROLL
- 7.5 All Local League SROLL games will be played primarily at the Oak Ridges Recreational Complex (Bond Lake Arena), located at 70 Old Colony Rd. in the town of Oak Ridges.
- 7.6 The SRMHL membership and the voting rights thereof will now fall under the O.R.D. The representative member (delegate) from that centre will work under and with SROLL, representing one vote.

ARTICLE 8. GENERAL PROVISIONS

- 8.1 All items of clothing and sports equipment bearing the Oak Ridges District Minor Hockey Division name or logo(s) must adhere to the RHHA Apparel Policy. – **Amended 2013**
- 8.2 No mergers or application for merger to be allowed with any other hockey association unless there is a proposal presented to and approved by ballot and passed by a two thirds majority of the General Membership voting hereon at a general meeting (Subject to a 10-day advance posting.)
- 8.3 General membership is considered to be members of the ORD Executive, Standing Committees, Coaching Staff, Lifetime Members, Parents and Guardians of players and Players that are 18 years and older who play on ORD Representative (including Select) and Local League (including IP/Tyke) teams.

ARTICLE 9. STANDING COMMITTEES

- 9.1 Standing Committees to be appointed at General Meeting held by the end of April. All Committees are to be responsible to the Executive. Standing Committees may appoint additional members as required.

a) CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE

- The Constitution Committee shall be chaired by the Past-President ORD.
- It shall enforce, define and keep active the Constitution and by-laws at meetings.
- It shall present to the Executive, recommendations for changes to Constitution and by-laws before the Annual Meeting held by April 30th.

b) TROPHY COMMITTEE

- To collect all trophies, make sure of engraving, to see that miniatures are made of the annuals and to have them available for presentation at banquet.
- To keep an accurate record of all recipients of trophies.
- To keep trophies up to date.

c) PUBLICITY AND SPONSORSHIP COMMITTEE

- Publicity Chairman to be responsible for all publicity and sponsorship of ORD.
- To provide weekly coverage in local papers of all games of ORD.
- Shall be responsible to Second Vice-Presidents, ORD.
- Shall co-ordinate with the RHHA to obtain sponsors for ORD. and supply sponsors with letter of appreciation, honorary membership, team schedule, team picture and invitation to banquet.
- Shall work with the Communications Officer to have information posted on the association website

d) COACH SELECTION COMMITTEE

- Be made up of the Local League Convenors and 2 other members of the RHHA Coach Selection Committee as recommended by the President - ORD
- Receive and review all coaching applications for the Local League
- Review Coach Assessments received from parents for the previous season
- Interview applicants and make coaching recommendations to the ORD Executive Committee.

e) **ADDITIONAL COMMITTEES**

Either temporary or permanent, may be created at any time by the Executive Officers. A permanent committee will be considered a temporary committee until ratified as a standing committee, in accordance with the rules of Constitutional change.

- Pictures
- Statistical
- Nominations

ARTICLE 10. DEVELOPMENT

10.1 The ORD will participate in RHHA development initiatives and shall provide members to the RHHA Development Committee

10.2 **COACH MENTOR**

- develop a program designed to improve the caliber of our coaching staff by promoting education and communication
- assist the Rep and LL convenors in the performance of their duties
- inform the coaches about all coaching and training clinics
- develop lines of communication between the coaching staff and the Executive by conducting regular coaches' meetings
- inform the Executive about the results of the coaches' meetings
- provide all coaches with information package at beginning of season encompassing such things as: League rules, team lists, tournament list, coaching and training clinics, game schedules etc.
- upon Executive approval, organize a Coaches Appreciation Night
- positions to be appointed by the Executive .

ARTICLE 11. ADMINISTRATION

11.1 **ADMINISTRATOR**

- The Administrator shall supervise the registration of all hockey players in the ORD
- All registration forms must be signed by the player and by the parents or guardian.
- List of players, registered by age groups, to be made available to respective coaches prior to tryout period.
- List of all registered families to Bingo Coordinator and Secretary.

11.2 **BINGO COORDINATOR**

- To arrange for adequate volunteers to competently assist in the operation of the Monday night Bingo.

11.3. **BINGO CHAIRPERSON**

- To obtain necessary licensing to operate the bingo.
- To ensure that necessary paperwork pertaining to the Bingo operation is filled out properly and submitted to the necessary authorities on time.
- Shall be responsible for arranging various special prize nights as directed.
- Shall act as a liaison between the Bingo Parlour and ORD

- Shall work under direct contact with the Treasurer.

11.4 TOURNAMENT CHAIRMAN – RHHA

- Shall coordinate the organization and running of all Tournaments promoted by the ORD.
- Shall work in cooperation with the Executive.

11.5 BANQUET CHAIRPERSON

- Initiate, organize, and implement a banquet at the end of hockey season.

11.6 BANQUET TROPHIES

- To be three annual trophies per team, Local League and OMHA.
OMHA. reading "Most Valuable", "Most Dedicated" and "Most Sportmanlike"
Local League reading "Most Improved" "Most Dedicated" and "Most Sportsmanlike"
- Donation of any trophy or trophies to be presented to ORDMHA. must be presented to the Executive by the Trophy Committee.

ARTICLE 12. SPONSORS

- 12.1 Anyone wishing to sponsor a team in the ORD. will be directed to the Chairman of the Publicity and Sponsorship Committee who will outline his obligations.

ARTICLE 13. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

- 13.1 All members, Coaches, Committee and Executive Members of ORD must consider the common good of the whole organization when making decisions. Conflicts of interest arise when individuals make decisions that directly benefit themselves or their children, often at the expense of others. In situations like these, conflict of interest must be declared and the decision making power passed to the Executive for final decision.

ARTICLE 14 TOURNAMENTS

- 14.1 All tournaments entries, regardless who pays, must be approved by the RHHA Hockey Office before the Manager makes arrangements to enter. – **Amended 2013**

ARTICLE 15 COACHES

15.1 SELECTION

- All persons wishing to coach a ORD Local League team shall submit their applications to the RHHA Hockey Office no later than July 1st. The Hockey Office will forward the applications to the ORD Coach Selection Committee. Local league Coaches will be announced by August 31st. – **Amended 2013**
- All Appointments to coaching positions will be approved by the Executive. – Add "Committee" after Executive.
- Coaches appointments will remain for one year from first Executive Meeting in July unless Executive Committee action or other reasons have caused cessation.
- Team Manager, Assistant Coach and/or Trainer will be selected by the Coach of the respective team.
- Convenors shall not coach within their divisions. – **Amended 2013**

15.2 DUTIES OF A COACH

- To organize and direct the team to which they have been assigned in a manner that will conform to the Constitution, by-laws and Regulations of the RHHA, ORD and OMHA.

- b) To teach the players good sportsmanship.
- c) To teach the players the skills associated with the organized game of Hockey.
- d) To conduct themselves in a manner usually associated with good Coaching standards so as to reflect a good example for all players concerned.
- e) To cooperate with the Executive, particularly with regard to the transfer of players.
- f) To see that all players wear protective equipment as required by the OMHA and the RHHA. by-laws.
- g) To encourage players to realize the importance of schoolwork.
- h) To report infractions of the players agreement on his registration form to the Executive.
- i) To select players during the annual tryouts immediately after registration, to cooperate during the year with other Coaches, to provide advancement opportunity to the players, according to the Coaches recommendation and the players' ability.
- j) To ensure that only registered players of ORD attend practices and games.

15.3 DUTIES OF A MANAGER

- a) To be responsible for the Association equipment assigned to their respective teams; sweaters, goal equipment etc.
- b) To conduct himself in a manner usually associated with good standards so as to reflect a good example for all players concerned.
- c) To see that all players wear protective equipment as required by the OMHA. and RHHA. by-laws.
- d) The Manager of an ORD OMHA team (Representative or Select) shall be required to maintain a current players list including a sub goalkeeper. The initial list must be presented to the Executive at least two weeks prior to the first scheduled game of the league in which they play.
- e) To work with the Coach regarding the advancement of players.
- f) To arrange games in cooperation with the Coach for both exhibition and league, to correspond to ice times as available and to notify the players by issuing printed schedules and/or confirming phone calls.
- g) To arrange, in cooperation with the Referee-in Chief, Referees for all home games as required.
- h) To maintain current and accurate team, game and player stats on the website.
- i) The Manager of an ORD. OMHA. team (Representative or Select) shall be required to provide Dec. 31st statements by Jan. 15, and end of year statements within 2 weeks of the end of the season, to parents and the Treasurer.
- j) The Manager of each ORD OMHA. (Representative or Select) team is to supply a list of all players and affiliates, to the Administrator and a cheque for the Rep levy, on or before designated dates to the Treasurer.

ARTICLE 16. PLAYER MOVEMENT

- 16.1 Local league players cannot be moved to Representative teams after December 1st. of the current season. (as per OMHA rules and regulations)

- 16.2 Local League teams must be balanced in accordance with SROLL Rules and Operating Policies. – **Amended 2013**
- 16.3 Local League player movement shall be in accordance with SROLL Rules and Operating Policies. –**Amended 2013**